ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
HOUSE SPECI AL COW TTEE ON FI SHERI ES
April 15, 2002
3:31 p.m

MVEMBERS PRESENT

Representative Gary Stevens, Co-Chair
Represent ati ve Peggy Wl son, Co-Chair
Representative Drew Scal zi
Representative Fred Dyson
Represent ati ve John Coghi l
Representative Mary Kapsner
Representative Beth Kerttul a

MEMBERS ABSENT
Al l nmenbers present
COW TTEE CALENDAR
HOUSE BI LL NO 456
"An Act relating to the comercial fishing |oan program and
providing for an effective date."
- HEARD AND HELD
PREVI QUS ACTI ON
BI LL: HB 456

SHORT TI TLE: COWERCI AL FI SHI NG LOAN PROGRAM
SPONSOR( S):  REPRESENTATI VE( S) COGHI LL

Jrn-Date Jrn- Page Action

02/ 19/ 02 2311 (H READ THE FI RST TI ME -
REFERRALS

02/ 19/ 02 2311 (H FSH, RES, FIN

02/ 19/ 02 2311 (H REFERRED TO FI SHERI ES

04/ 15/ 02 (H FSH AT 3:30 PM CAPI TOL 124

W TNESS REG STER

ED CRANE, President

Al aska Commerci al Fishing and Agricul ture Bank (CFAB)
2550 Denali Street, Nunmber 1201

Anchor age, Al aska 99503

HOUSE FSH COW TTEE -1- April 15, 2002



POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 456 and gave
specific information on behal f of CFAB.

GREG W NEGAR, Director

Di vi sion of Investnents

Departnent of Comrunity & Econom c Devel opnent

P. 0. Box 34159

Juneau Al aska 99803-4159

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified against HB 456 on behalf of the
Di vi sion of |Investnents.

JAM E RCSS, Fi sherman

(No address provi ded)

Honmer, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified against HB 456, saying he would
not want to see the state | oan program changed.

JERRY SPENCER, Fi sherman

2142 Trent Avenue

Tucson, Arizona 85716

POSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Testified on HB 456, saying the state
should see the value in getting sonme |oan paynents instead of
none.

CORA CROVE

Pet ersburg Vessel Oaners Associ ation

P. 0. Box 232

Pet er sburg, Al aska 99833

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified against HB 456, saying the state
| oan fund hel ps bring new fishernmen into the business.

PAUL SEATON

58395 Bruce Street

Homer, Al aska 99603

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified agai nst HB 456.

KENNETH MACK, SR., Fi sherman

5301 Trena Street

Anchor age, Al aska 99507

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified agai nst HB 456.

BRUCE MARI FERN, Fi sherman

P. 0. Box 917

Pet er sburg, Al aska 99833

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified agai nst HB 456.

M KE HElI MBUCH

HOUSE FSH COW TTEE - 2- April 15, 2002



4540 Anderson Street

Homer, Al aska 99603

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified against HB 456 as a partici pant
in state and CFAB | oans.

MARI LYN MENI SH MEUCCI , Fi sher man

P. 0. Box 1076

Pet er sburg, Al aska 99833

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified agai nst HB 456.

STEVE BROWN, Fi sherman

35717 Park Road

Honer, Al aska 99603

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition to HB 456.

ALAN OTNESS, Fi sherman;

CFAB Board Menber

P. 0. Box 317

Pet er sburg, Al aska 99833

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 456.

BRUCE HENDRI CKSQN, Fi sher man

P. 0. Box 1439

Homer, Al aska 99603

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on HB 456.

SUE ASPELUND

Cordova District Fishernmen United

P. 0. Box 939

Cordova, Al aska 99574

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified agai nst HB 456.

GERALD (JERRY) MCUNE, Lobbyi st

for United Fishernen of Al aska (UFA)

211 Fourth Street, Suite 110

Juneau, Al aska 99801

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on HB 456, saying that trading
one loan for another will not help the industry.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

TAPE 02-10, SIDE A
Number 0001

CO- CHAIR GARY STEVENS called the House Special Commttee on

Fisheries neeting to order at 3:31 p.m Menbers present at the
call to order were Representatives Stevens, WIson, Scalzi,

HOUSE FSH COW TTEE - 3- April 15, 2002



Coghill, and Kerttul a. Representatives Kapsner and Dyson
arrived as the neeting was in progress.

HB 456- COVMERCI AL FI SHI NG LOAN PROGRAM

[ Cont ai ns discussion relating to SB 329]

CO- CHAI R STEVENS announced that the matter before the conmttee
was HOUSE BILL NO 456, "An Act relating to the conmmercial
fishing | oan program and providing for an effective date."

Nunmber 0105

REPRESENTATI VE COGHI LL, sponsor of HB 456, presented the bill
He said during a tinme when there are such significant issues in

the fishing industry, this bill would create no snall stir. It
asks a fundanental question: "At what point does governnent
conpete wth another private entity; at what point do we
subsi di ze. " He told the commttee there are fishernen who are

servicing debt with private banks or the Comrercial Fishing and
Agricul ture Bank (CFAB). O hers within the fleet have the sane
types of loans with the state, and under certain conditions have
been allowed to extend or delay sonme of the servicing of their
debt. This situation puts certain fishernen at a di sadvant age.

REPRESENTATI VE COGHI LL infornmed nmenbers that HB 456 would limt
the scope of loans in the [Commercial Fishing Revolving Loan
Fund], reduce the prequalifying |loan fee from $200 to $50, and
limt the amount that could be borrowed to $35,000. He said the
bill was not brought forth with the intention of hurting people,
and it would be wong to change the terns of existing |oans

The industry has a growing liability and is overcapitalized. He
made it clear that CFAB would be able to buy [the |oans], but
that it would not be nandated.

Number 0544

ED CRANE, President, Alaska Comercial Fishing and Agriculture
Bank (CFAB), testified that CFAB supports the bill. First, the
bill is good fiscal policy. Sonme basic problens of the fishing
industry in general, and the salnon fishery in particular, are
overcapitalization and excess effort. He cited specific
| egi sl ation that had gone through the House Special Committee on
Fi sheries and other efforts to reduce the nunber of fishernmen on
t he grounds. He said buybacks and simlar prograns make no
sense when the state continues to "pour public noney in [to the
fishing industry] on an indiscrimnate basis.”

HOUSE FSH COW TTEE -4- April 15, 2002



Nunmber 0782

MR. CRANE referred to page 7, Section 12, line 13, of the bill
He said that portion would mandate the liquidation of existing
| oans. He assured the commttee that the liquidation would not
be a "fire sale.” The intent is to turn [the |loans] into cash
as the cash becones avail abl e. He gave the exanple of a |oan
with 12 years of paynents outstanding; it would take 12 years to
| i qui date the | oan. He assured the commttee that those people
with |l oans outstanding are constitutionally protected fromtheir
| oan' s terns bei ng changed.

Number 0970

MR. CRANE noted that Section 12 specifies that the |iquidation
process my include the negotiated sale of [|oans and other
assets; CFAB is |listed because it is the only private entity
that can take or enforce a lien on a linmted entry permt. M.
Crane said CFAB had no interest in buying the D vision of
| nvestnents' | oan portfolio, because of a lack of staff required
for such a task; furthernore, CFAB s |ender would not be quick

to provide the noney. If the Division of Investnents were to
approach CFAB with specific loans for sale, however, CFAB m ght
consider buying them upon close consideration. He said CFAB

wasn't coveting the state's | oan portfolio.

MR. CRANE pointed out that paragraph (2) of Section 12 allows
for a financial institution to be an agent to "do the job for
the Division of Investnments.” He said he could see CFAB filling
that role. Nothing [in the bill] mandates that appointnent of
agency, but it does mandate the orderly |liquidation process.
Section 11 requires the Commercial Fishing Revolving Loan Fund
to make an annual report to the legislature on the state of its
fi nances. He remarked, "It is tinme to change public policy to
deal with today's realities.”

Number 1300

MR. CRANE explained that the second reason the bill is
attractive to [CFAB] is the equitability it pronotes anong
comercial fishernen. He characterized comrercial fishing as
conpetitive. He posited that the state |oans have created a
privileged class with trenmendous advantages. He said the fund

has failed to require interest paynents by approximately a third
of its borrowers; in at |east a couple of cases, as nmany as four
years' interest hasn't been paid. In the past five years, the

HOUSE FSH COW TTEE - 5- April 15, 2002



fund has only collected approximately 80 percent of interest
due. M. Crane renmarked, "Before the nobst recent paynent
season, they had over $7 mllion in this so-called deferred-
interest account - this total of interest that has not been paid
by borrowers over the | ast several years."

Nunber 1467

MR. CRANE offered a hypothetical election funding analogy, as
well as an anecdote about a fisherman who was not paying
interest but who'd been successful enough in his fishing to take
his famly to Di sneyl and.

Number 1715

MR. CRANE addressed a third issue, how he believes the |oan fund
has actually been a grant fund. He characterized sone of the
credit data CFAB had procured from the fund through the Freedom
of Information Act as "shocking." As conmmercial fishing has
gotten tougher, [the fund's] procedures have been |iberalized
w t hout analysis or discussion. He called it "outrageous" and
"disruptive to the nmarket." He said it is hard for other

| enders to determine "who the survivors mght be when we have
the Comercial Fishing Revolving Loan Fund out there doing
irrational things.”" There is an exam nation of every financia
institution in the state, but not for the fund.

Number 1871

MR. CRANE noted that his final point dealt with the relationship
between the Commercial Fishing Revolving Loan Fund and CFAB.
Created by the legislature, CFAB initially was funded by $32
mllion of state noney, which was to be returned by the
fishermen with whom CFAB does business. He said CFAB now has
$20 mllion of equity that belongs to fishermen. M. Crane said
it is his job to protect that equity, but also said the

| egi slature has a responsibility in that task. He called the
state a predator, and said CFAB is being damaged by the D vision
of Investnents. He said CFAB pays state and federal taxes,
while the Division of Investnents doesn't even pay filing fees.
The bill does not dismantle the Division of Investnments, he
sai d. Rather, it would bring [it into a position where it was

not conpeting with private enterprise].

Nunber 2160

HOUSE FSH COW TTEE - 6- April 15, 2002



GREG W NEGAR, Director, Division of Investnents, Departnent of

Community & Economc Devel opnent, testified before the
comittee. He said the loan fund has a very long track record
of helping harvesters in the state, and has been successful

financially. The division has had to do some innovative things,

and the statutes were crafted with flexibility built in so that

the mssion of pronoting a predomnantly resident fishery could
be achi eved. He said the fund' s policies have been inplenented
to deal with a dramatically changed marketpl ace. The program
does not directly conpete with CFAB, and nost of the borrowers
woul d not qualify for CFAB or other private-I|ender |oans.

MR WNEGAR noted that there is a small anount of overlap
[ between CFAB and the loan fund] because CFAB is the only
private lender that can secure a loan with a limted entry
permt. He told the commttee the fund has a trenendous anount
of oversight; he spoke of the yearly audits the fund undergoes.
M. Wnegar said the fund hasn't received any conplaints from
harvest ers about unfair advantage anongst their ranks. The fund

has been concentrating on its mssion: pronoting a
predom nantly resident fishery. Pulling the plug on individuals
woul d not be a service to that m ssion. He said the bill would

adversely affect existing and future borrowers.

Number 2382
JAM E RCSS, Fisherman, testified via tel econference. He voi ced
strong opposition to the bill. He told the committee he had

taken five loans with the state, two of which had been paid off.
Hi s boat was financed through CFAB. He said M. Crane failed to
stress that the only two financial entities that can
collateralize comercial entry permts are the State of Al aska
and CFAB. The state program was set up because of the special
nature of permts, which are use privileges, not property. | f
the state program were taken out of that unique group of two,
CFAB would be the only entity entitled to finance those |oans.
He said the state gives a better interest rate than CFAB, and
that is just good business.

MR. ROSS said he could appreciate M. Crane's trying to operate
his business in a conpetitive manner, but fishernmen nust do the
sanme. Fishernmen would not be meking a w se business decision to
pay high interest rates with shorter terns while the state
provi des the opportunity to get extensions and survive the tough
tinmes. He warned of the consequences for fishernen being forced
out of business. He told the commttee of the success that the
Commercial Fishing Revolving Loan Fund helped bring him and

HOUSE FSH COW TTEE -7- April 15, 2002



said he would hate to see it changed in form He said it is the
time to help people, and not | ook for ways to hurt them

Nunmber 2653

JERRY SPENCER, Fisherman, testified via teleconference. He said
he bought his Bristol Bay permt in 1997 for $180,000, but it
has since devalued to $20, 000. He told the commttee he didn't
make his state |loan paynent this year after naking a gross of
$16, 000. He said the state is charging late fees and a higher
i nterest percentage. He said sone nobney coming back [to the
state] is better than none. He shared his assunption that the
state is "turning this over to CFAB to wash [its] hands of it."
He told of the hard tines being experienced by Bristol Bay
gil I net fishernen. He expressed his wish to see sone help from
the state.

Nunber 2825

CORA CROMVE, Petersburg Vessel Omers Association, testified via
t el econf erence. She expressed her organization's opposition to
HB 456. She told the committee that the fund provides entry-
| evel opportunities to those who want to get involved, and it
al so hel ps people expand their businesses. Commercial fishing
is the primary - and in sonme cases, the only - industry in many
coastal comunities. The loan programis funded by the interest
paid by fishermnen. Even with M. Crane's nunber of 80 percent
of interest collected, it is not a grant program

M5. CROME said fishernen are using this opportunity and hel ping
the econony of the state. Limting the state loan to $35,000
woul d make CFAB the only lender for permts for the follow ng

fisheries: herring seine; Southeast Dungeness crab, king, and
tanner crab; or salnon gillnet. That would not be good for
fi sher men. She said the program has an adm rabl e purpose, and
it shouldn't be nodified. She characterized the bill as a step

in the wong direction.

Number 2970

PAUL SEATON testified via teleconference, noting that he had
neither a CFAB nor a state |oan. He stated his opposition to

the $35,000 limt on loans as witten in HB 456.

TAPE 02-10, SIDE B
Nunmber 2998

HOUSE FSH COW TTEE - 8- April 15, 2002



MR. SEATON expressed concern about CFAB s having a nonopoly on
| oans. He raised the issue of SB 329 and its allowance of
Community Devel opnent Quota (CDQ corporations to purchase
limted entry permts. He said CDQ groups currently have the
ability under the state fund to be able to deposit, and |oan
noney to keep boats and permts within the state. This bill
would elimnate that possibility and allow CDQ corporations to
own permts - a circunstance he opposes. He said he wasn't
averse to lowering the anmount of |oans from 90 percent to 80
percent of value, as stated in the bill on page 4, line 6. He
suggested that in cases of foreclosure on non-perform ng |oans,
perhaps the permts should be retired instead of reissued.

Nunmber 2857

KENNETH MACK, SR, Fisherman, testified via teleconference. A
menber of CFAB, he said the provision in Section 12 "that the
state would liquidate all |oans" made it appear to him that the
whol e portfolio would have to go. He said [the npbney nmade from
his halibut fishing] was keeping himin the salnon fishery; the
sane is true for many people in his area. He told the commttee
that $35,000 would not purchase very nuch [Individual Fishery
Quota (IFQ for halibut]. He said he was currently trying to
refinance his vessel with a state |oan because it is snmart
busi ness to take advantage of the low interest rates.

Nunber 2698
BRUCE MARI FERN, Fisherman, testified via teleconference. He
said he had a couple of Jloans through the D vision of

I nvest nents, one of which he'd paid off already. The other |oan
was for a Prince WIliam Sound permt bought a week before the
Exxon Val dez oil spill [ruined the fishery]; it was an expensive
permt, and the state was very helpful to himby allowng himto
make paynents on the interest only. He said capping the [oan at
$35, 000 or even $75,000 would effectively elinmnate a source of
noney. The effect on the 2,000 fishernmen who use the |oan fund
woul d be trenendous if it were taken away. He characterized it
as a bad tine to call all the notes, when so many fishernmen need
hel p. He said he was not in support of HB 456.

Number 2621
M KE HEIMBUCH testified via tel econference, noting that he is a
state and CFAB | oan participant. He expressed his understandi ng

that the loan was instituted to shield [fishernen] from
financial institutions, and to pronote resident fisheries. Even

HOUSE FSH COW TTEE - 9- April 15, 2002



with [CFAB' s] refornmed anortization policies, many people in the
state have a distaste for CFAB. He said he did not see CFAB as
a good alternative to the state |loan program This bill is set
up to push and enhance [CFAB s] reputation at the expense of the
state loan program it is a bad deal.

Nunmber 2555

MARI LYN MENI SH MEUCCI, Fisherman, testified via tel econference.
She told the commttee she and her husband had paid off their
Bristol Bay permt loan, but still have a |oan outstanding for
their boat. She voiced opposition to HB 456. She said the
[l egislature] had not thought out clearly how the bill would
affect fishing famlies and their comrunities. Now is the tine
to think of how to help fishing famlies. She said her famly
does not take vacations, and her husband has taken jobs outside
of fishing in order to survive. She pointed out how Congress
stands behind farnmers with noney and | oans. She said Al aska
shoul d stand behind its fishernen and fishing communities.

Nunber 2497

STEVE BROWN, Fisherman, testified via tel econference, saying he
woul d echo many of the previous testifier's comments against HB
456. The $35,000 limit on the | oan would not be nuch of a hel p;
it mght as well be zero. He expressed concern about the
statutory changes regarding interest rates. Elimnating the
state's flexibility in nodifying | oans [would be a poor action].
He told the conmmttee that an extension for a person isn't an
unfair advantage because those with their l|oans paid off are
tying their boats up and leaving the fisheries. Those who got
in at an unfortunate tine are still working hard and trying to
survive. He said these fishermen appreciate the flexibility
being given by state, and the state should be applauded for
that, not puni shed.

Nunmber 2365

ALAN OTNESS, Fisherman; CFAB Board Menber, testified via
t el econf erence. He expressed concern for the longevity of
[ CFAB] progranms and nenbers' equity. He characterized these as
trying tinmes in the salnon industry. He extended his synpathy
for those affected, but said there are two groups: those with
CFAB loans and those wth Jloans from the Dvision of
I nvestnents. He said both groups are in trouble.

HOUSE FSH COW TTEE -10- April 15, 2002



MR, OINESS told the commttee CFAB should not be punished by
what he considered the Division of Investnents' predatory
practi ces. He said discrediting the $20 million in CFAB equity
was disconcerting to him He said the issue was naking things
equi tabl e between both groups. The loan policies for the
Division of Investnents haven't been consistent, and they need
to be exam ned and changed. If changes are not nmade, CFAB's
equity will go away as well. He expressed support for HB 456.

Nunber 2226

BRUCE HENDRI CKSON, Fi sherman, testified via tel econference. He
told the commttee that the gillnet operation which he took out
a state loan to finance was worth ten cents on the dollar for
what he'd paid for it; if HB 456 is passed, he expects to see
CFAB attenpt to take away his permt. He said, "House Bill 456
will be used to steal fromthose who have paid the |argest share
of their life's earnings to acquire fornmerly overval ued assets.”
The Division of Investnents has done a good job carrying out a
m ssion far different from CFAB s.

MR. HENDRI CKSON said he was encouraged by "former director
Ri chardson" to take out a loan from the state. Loan extensions
and nodifications have helped to avert disaster in fishing towns
all over the state. He said CFAB hasn't granted extensions as
frequently because it is nore oriented toward profits. \V/ g
Hendri ckson expressed his wish that if CFAB needs an infusion of
capital, it would get it from sonmewhere other than those wth
the least to give. He suggested that the bill mght be |ooked
at as a request [for the state] to help CFAB in sonme way.

Nunber 2072

REPRESENTATI VE DYSON expressed understanding that people have
strong feelings on the issue, but he warned that equating not
giving an extension on a loan with stealing is an overstatenent.
He said people who issue |oans should not be accused of being

t hi eves unl ess soneone is willing to bring an indictnent.

Nunber 1996

SUE ASPELUND, Cordova District Fishernmen United, testified via
t el econf erence. She told the commttee that her organization
could not support the Iegislation. She said HB 456 "guts" a
program upon which thousands of fishing famlies depend. An

evaluation of the program is appropriate, but she said this
isn't the appropriate tinme to make such whol esale changes to a

HOUSE FSH COW TTEE -11- April 15, 2002



program with such huge ramfications to so many people. She
said "forced economic attrition” was not a prudent response to
the industry's crisis.

Number 1931

GERALD (JERRY) MCUNE, Lobbyist for United Fishernmen of Al aska
(UFA), testified before the committee. He characterized [both
CFAB and Division of Investnents |oans] as very inportant to the

fishing industry. He rem nded the commttee that the | oans
apply to residents only. He said many people are in trouble
because of failing fisheries. He gave exanples of fisheries

conposed of hardworking people who want to nake their paynents;
t hey have no recourse and no way to make noney. He said trading

one loan for another would not help [the industry]. He
concluded, "If they are a little bit creative on one side or the
other, ... so be it. Let's try to keep these permts in the

hands of residents."
Nunber 1749

REPRESENTATI VE SCALZI said everything about commercial fisheries
nmust be |ooked at, including |loans. He asked if the CFAB board

was in support of the bill, and if it was behind the drafting of
the bill.
MR. CRANE said the board was behind the bill, but it was not

behind its drafting.

REPRESENTATI VE SCALZI referred to M. Crane's comment that "the
comercial fishing industry effort is a bad risk." He asked if
elimnating the D vision of Investnment |oans would nake CFAB
|l ess likely to invest in the comercial fishing industry.

MR. CRANE stressed that neither the bill nor CFAB was intent on
dismantling the Division of Investnents. He clarified that he
did not believe financing commercial fishernen was a bad thing
to do "in a general sense.” To continue to put public noney
into an activity that is supposed to be giving noney back nakes
no sense, however. He asked that the legislature not call it a
| oan program because [the division] does not make decisions |ike
a | oan program woul d.

Number 1477

REPRESENTATI VE SCALZI asked why the issue had conme to a head
recently, after 20 years of success.

HOUSE FSH COW TTEE -12- April 15, 2002



MR. CRANE said the business of CFAB and the state's |oan fund

have gotten tougher. He posited that as things have gotten
tougher, the division has gotten nore "innovative" froma credit
st andpoi nt . In the last four or five years, both the |oan fund

and the industry have experienced nore problens.

REPRESENTATI VE SCALZI asked M. Crane to validate sonme of the
inproprieties he'd spoken of earlier, by sending sone evidence
in witing. He asked specifically what was neant by the "one-
third getting the 'special deal.'"

Number 1358

MR. CRANE said there were 2,100 borrowers from the state fund;
700 of them have not paid interest for up to four years. He
said with governnent |oan prograns, "nobody knows what's there."

REPRESENTATI VE SCALZI asked if things were so subversive that an
audit was in order.

MR. CRANE said he'd been "an exam ner" and that what he'd seen
inthe division files was "outrageous."

REPRESENTATI VE SCALZI said he was infornmed by the division that
approxi mately 22 percent of its |oans were in arrears because of
[the fishing industry's problens] in recent years. He asked the
anount of CFAB loans in arrears.

MR CRANE replied that it was probably close to that sane

anount . He said he didn't understand [Representative Scal zi's
figure] because the division was quoted a few weeks prior as
saying that only 3.5 percent of its loans were in default. He

expressed skepticism about such statistics that cone from the
division, saying the way it accounts for delinquencies is
unort hodox.

Number 1187

REPRESENTATI VE DYSON agreed that for fishing to survive, it wll
take nore efficient effort and fewer boats. Fishernmen will also
have to be able to nove quickly fromone fishery to another. He
said if all that is true, $35,000 doesn't seem hel pful. He
asked how the figure was arrived at.

MR. CRANE said $35,000 is provided for certain kinds of loans in
the existing statute. He rem nded the commttee that the bill

HOUSE FSH COW TTEE -13- April 15, 2002



provides for up to two loans for a total of $70,000. He said

"That ... is within the context of the mssion statenent,

that they are to do business in those areas not adequately
served by the private sector.” He told the commttee that
anybody who is creditworthy can borrow from CFAB as far as
permts are concerned, and many institutions wll finance
vessel s.

Nunber 1027

CO CHAIR STEVENS voiced his concern about the difference of
opi nion between M. Crane and M. Wnegar as to what the neaning
of "orderly liquidation” really is.

REPRESENTATI VE COGHI LL said he'd gone to the drafter for a |egal
opinion. He offered to anend [the bill] to clarify intent. He
asked M. Crane where he got his figure of $22 nmillion on hand
at the [Division] if Investnents.

Number 0950
MR. CRANE answered that the division had reported, as of

Sept enber 30, [2002], that it had $18 mllion cash on hand. He
offered his assunption that the division would receive conbined

interest and principal paynments of $10 mllion to $15 million
dollars in OCctober. He said he would expect the division to
have $25 million or nore in cash.

REPRESENTATI VE SCALZI asked if an applicant had to be turned
down by at least two lending institutions before the state would
pick up a | oan

MR. CRANE said that was no |onger correct. The statute says
[the division] cannot nake a quota-share |oan to soneone who is
eligible to borrow from another financial institution. He said
that policy is violated routinely.

Number 0762

REPRESENTATI VE SCALZI said it is a contradiction that [the
di vision and CFAB] are conpeting in the private sector. He told
M. Crane it seens it was set up statutorily that there is a
distinction between the private sector and people who cannot
qualify for other |oan prograns.

MR. CRANE said that only applies to quota-share | oans.

HOUSE FSH COW TTEE -14- April 15, 2002



Nunmber 0692

REPRESENTATI VE COGHI LL requested that the conmittee allow sone
nore hearings of the bill. The health of the fishing industry
is a broader discussion. He said stealing from people was not
his intention, but he'd like to Iimt [the state's involvenent]
to those places where it is clearly outside of a conpetitive
ar ea. He stated his openness to discussion on the $35,000
limt, but said there nust be a discussion on capitalizing a
fishing industry when there isn't room for everybody. He said

he had no intention to cut anyone off. The bill would sinply
say, "Fromthis day forward ... we just can't afford to go down
this road any further." [HB 456 was hel d over.]

ADJ OQURNVENT

There being no further business before the commttee, the House
Special Commttee on Fisheries neeting was adjourned at 5:03
p. m

HOUSE FSH COW TTEE -15- April 15, 2002



